
 

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

TO:  HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE TOWN  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM: BETH BALL, MMC, TOWN CLERK 

 

DATE:  MARCH 11, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF AGENDAS FOR THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

 

Pursuant to State Statute, the Town Board of Trustees must approve the Agendas for the Annual 

Town Meeting and the Annual Town Meeting of the Board of Town Trustees for the Town of 

the City of Peoria, Illinois, at least 20 days before the date of the Annual Town Meeting. 

 

Town Liaison, Chuck Grayeb, has met with the Town Officials and has discussed both Agendas 

and the Proposed Township Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 2014-2015.  The Proposed 

Township Budget and Appropriation Ordinance is on file in my office for 30 days prior to the 

Annual Town Meeting, which is on Tuesday, April 8, 2014.  If you have any questions, please let 

us know. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  We would request that you approve the Agendas for the Annual Town 

Meeting and the Annual Town Meeting of the Board of Town Trustees. 

 

TOWN 
OF THE CITY OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS 
 

Beth Ball – Town Clerk 

Beth Ball, Town Clerk 
419 Fulton, Suite 401 
Peoria, IL  61602 
Phone: (309) 494-8565 
Fax: (309) 494-8574 
E-mail: bball@peoriagov.org 


